
Etnail: sales@countrvclean.ie 
Web: www countryclean.ie 

Marie 0 Connor 

En vi  ron menta I Protect ion Agency, 

Regional Inspectorate, 

I n n  iscarra. 

Co. Cork. 

30-July-10 

Re: Waste License Application WO 257-01 Query. 

Dear Ms 0 Connor, 

I would like to  bring t o  your at tent ion that  Country Clean Recycling Ltd have no t  received any 

update on its waste license application that  was made t o  the EPA in February 2009 (Ref WO 257-  

01). 

I n  the mean t ime our  waste permit  (WP02/07) f rom Cork City Council has expired. We made an 

application to  have our waste permi t  renewed in June 2010 however Cork City Council have stated 

that  th is would not be possible, please see attached letter. 

I n  May this year we made an application for an effluent discharge license and Cork City Council are 

now overdue in making a decision on this matter.  While in July th is year OES on behalf o f  Country 

Clean Recycling furnished the  EPA wi th  updated information on the  current state of  t h e  site. 

Country Clean Recycling also received planning permission (TP 09/33682) for  on site construction 

works i t  plans t o  make as par t  of  i ts  waste license application. 

Country Clean Recycling would like t o  request t he  possibility of  receiving a temporary waste license 

t o  cover i ts current site activities. We fear tha t  if the site is not covered by a waste license it may 

affect customer's confidence in our operation and may result in the  loss of  business. 

I f  Country Clean recycling can assist in any way in speeding up the  process of i ts  waste license 

application please contact m e  directly a t  021 4300 130. 

Kind Regards. 

Flor Crowley 

EHS Officer 

Country Clean Recycling Ltd 

Company No.:371457 Directors: David O'Reyan. Mary O'Regan 
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ComhaiRk c;.rhmch ChoRcai Cork City Council 
I d  d l  Waste Enforcement Unit 

Environment Department 
Halla na Cathrach 
Corcaigh. 

F6nrneIephone: 0214966222 
Faics/Facsimile: 021 -4924647 
R-phostlE-mail: waste-enforcement@corkcity.ie 
Lion rawebsite: www.corkcity . ie 

Flor Crowley, 
EHS Oficer, 
Country Clean Recycling Ltd., 
John F. Connolly Road, 
Cork. 

7* July, 20 10 

Re.: 1) Dust Monitoring Analysis 
2) Expiration of Facility Permit 

I acknowledge receipt of the report regarding the second round of dust monitoring which 
was carried out at your facility. The report shows that considerable improvements have 
been achieved on site with respect to dust levels. I urge you to continue to utilise the dust 
suppression system and any changes in work practices that have helped bring about 
theses changes. Cork City Council considers the complaint addressed and the matter 
closed. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

With respect to the expiration of your facility permit, I acknowledge that you have 
applied to the EPA for a Waste Licence. I also acknowledge receipt of your application 
for a waste facility permit to cover your operations until such time as you receive your 
Waste Licence. I advise that Cork City Council cannot issue you with a new permit as 
your operations exceed the permit threshold. Attached, please find your application fee 
cheque returned. 

Cork City Council will act as the competent authority regarding any environmental issues 
that may arise at your facility until such time as the EPA issues its decision on your waste 
licence application. 

James Go&g, 
Waste Enforcement, 
Cork City Council. 

City Hall 
Cork. 
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